KEY RESEARCH WEBSITES – AUGUST 25, 2003 UPDATE


I.
News & Information

A. 
Financial Information:

· American Stock Exchange: http://www.amex.com/
· Bloomberg.com: http://www.bloomberg.com/
· Business Daily Review: http://businessdailyreview.com/
· Business Journal

· Inland Empire: http://www.busjournal.com/
· North Bay: http://www.busjrnl.com/
· Orange County: http://www.cbjonline.com/index_oc.html
· Silicon Valley/San Jose: http://sanjose.bizjournals.com/sanjose/index.html
· BusinessWeek Online: http://www.businessweek.com/index.html
· CNN/Money: http://cnnfn.cnn.com/
· Financial Times: http://news.ft.com/home/us/
· Forbes: http://www.forbes.com/
· Hoover’s Online, The Business Information Authority: http://www.hoovers.com/
· Information Week: http://www.informationweek.com/
· Investor’s Business Daily: http://www.investors.com/
· Moody’s Investors Service: http://www.moodys.com/moodys/cust/default.asp
· MSN Money: http://moneycentral.msn.com/investor/home.asp
· The NASDAQ Stock Market: http://www.nasdaq.com/
· New York Stock Exchange: http://www.nyse.com/
· PR Week Magazine: http://www.prweek.net/
· Standard & Poor’s: http://www2.standardandpoors.com/NASApp/cs/ContentServer?pagename=sp/Page/HomePg
· The UCLA Anderson Forecast: http://www.agsm.ucla.edu/research/forecast/index.htm
· World Financial News Network: http://www.worldfinancialnewsnetwork.com/
B. 
Magazines:

· American Spectator on the Web: http://www.spectator.org/
· Business Week Online: http://www.businessweek.com/
· The Economist: http://www.economist.com/
· Foreign Affairs Magazine: http://www.foreignaffairs.org/
· Foreign Policy: http://www.foreignpolicy.com/
· Human Events Online: http://www.humaneventsonline.com/
· Mother Jones: http://www.motherjones.com/
· The Nation: http://www.thenation.com/
· National Review Online: http://www.nationalreview.com/
· William F. Buckley: http://www.nationalreview.com/buckley/buckley.shtml
· The New American: http://www.thenewamerican.com/
· The New Republic: http://www.thenewrepublic.com/
· Newsweek Magazine: http://www.msnbc.com/news/NW-front_Front.asp
· Salon.com: http://www.salon.com/
· Slate Magazine: http://slate.msn.com/default.asp
· Time Magazine: http://www.time.com/time/
· U.S. News & World Report: http://www.usnews.com/usnews/home.htm
· Michael Barone: http://www.usnews.com/usnews/opinion/mbarone.htm
· The Weekly Standard: http://www.weeklystandard.com/
C. 
News Services/”Hotlines”:

· Associated Press: http://www.ap.org/index.html
· CalNews: http://www.CalNews.com/
· CaliforniaRepublic.org: http://californiarepublic.org/
· Capitol Alert: http://www.capitolalert.com/
· ConservativeHQ.com, The Conservative Headquarters: http://www.conservativehq.com/
· Drudge Report: http://www.drudgereport.com/
· Lycos News: http://news.lycos.com/
· NewsMax.com: http://www.newsmax.com/
· Political Junkie: http://www.politicaljunkie.com/
· Reuters: http://www.reuters.com/
· Rough & Tumble: http://www.rtumble.com/
· Sky News: http://www.sky.com/skynews/home
· WorldNetDaily: http://www.worldnetdaily.com/
· Yahoo News: http://news.yahoo.com/
D.
Newspapers:

· American Journalism Review (Main Web Page): http://www.ajr.org/
· American Journalism Review (California Newspaper Links): http://www.ajr.org/NewscategoriesByState.asp?MediaType=1&Type=StateNews&Start=C&State=&Cat_id=2
· Christian Science Monitor: http://www.csmonitor.com/
· The Hill: http://www.hillnews.com/
· International Herald Tribune: http://www.iht.com/frontpage.html
· La Opinion (Spanish Language): http://www.laopinion.com/
· Los Angeles Times: http://www.latimes.com/
· N-Net, “the newspaper network on the world wide web”: (name, address & telephone number of every newspaper in California): http://www.n-net.com/ca-2.htm
· Roll Call Online: http://www.rollcall.com/
· Sacramento Bee: http://www.sacbee.com/
· Stars & Stripes: http://www.stripesonline.com/index.asp
· The Times of London: http://www.thetimes.co.uk/
· USA Today: http://www.usatoday.com/
· Washington Post: http://www.washingtonpost.com/
· David Broder: http://washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/politics/columns/broderdavid/
· Washington Times: http://www.washtimes.com/
· Inside Politics: http://www.washtimes.com/national/inpolitics.htm
E. 
Networks/Shows:

· ABC News: http://www.abcnews.go.com/
· BBC News: http://news.bbc.co.uk/
· The California Channel (Schedule): http://www.calchannel.com/schedule.htm
· CBN (Christian Broadcasting Network): http://www.cbn.com/
· CBS News: http://cbsnews.com/
· CNN: http://www.cnn.com/
· Inside Politics: http://www.cnn.com/ALLPOLITICS/
· The Capital Gang: http://www.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPTS/cg.html
· Crossfire (Transcripts): http://www.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPTS/cf.html
· Court TV Online: http://courttv.com/
· C-Span: http://www.c-span.org/
· Fox News Channel: http://www.foxnews.com/
· The O’Reilly Factor: http://www.foxnews.com/oreilly/
· Fred Barnes & Mort Kondracke – The Beltway Boys: http://www.magatopia.com/columns/Barnes_and_Kondracke.html?page=news.html
· MSNBC: http://www.msnbc.com/news/default.asp
· National Public Radio (NPR): http://www.npr.org/
· PBS Online: http://www.pbs.org/
· The McLaughlin Group: http://www.mclaughlin.com/
· PBS Newshour: http://www.pbs.org/newshour/
· Rush Limbaugh: http://www.rushlimbaugh.com/home/today.guest.html
· Univision.com Noticias (Spanish Language News): http://www.univision.com/portal.jhtml
F. 
Public Affairs:

· Commonwealth Club of California: http://www.commonwealthclub.org/
· Los Angeles World Affairs Council: http://www.lawac.org/
· Town Hall Los Angeles: http://www.townhall-la.org/
G. 
Reference:

· About Famous People: http://www.aboutfamouspeople.com/index-2.html
· Addresses.com, “the number one source for finding email addresses on the internet”: http://www.addresses.com/
· Area Code Lookup: http://www.addresses.com/area_codes.php
· Bartlett’s Quotations: http://www.bartleby.com/100/
· Biography: http://www.biography.com/
· Consumer Reports Online: http://www.consumerreports.org/main/home.jsp
· Cost Models -- Inflation Calculators: http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/bu2/inflate.html
· Cost-of-Living Calculator: http://www.newsengin.com/neFreeTools.nsf/
· The Elements of Style (Strunk & White): http://www.bartleby.com/141/
· Fact Monster (Information Please): http://www.factmonster.com/
· HispanicOnline.com: http://www.hispaniconline.com/
· History Channel: http://www.historychannel.com/
· The Internet Public Library: http://www.ipl.org/
· Jane’s Information Group (Jane’s Fighting Ships): http://www.janes.com/
· Los Angeles Almanac: http://www.losangelesalmanac.com/
· Merriam-Webster OnLine: http://www.m-w.com/
· National Atlas of the United States of America: http://nationalatlas.gov/natlas/natlasstart.asp
· NetState.Com (State Flags, Symbols, Seals, Emblems, Geography, Almanac, People, Flag, History: http://www.netstate.com/
· New York Times, Sunday Book Review: http://www.nytimes.com/pages/books/review/
· “On This Day” (New York Times): http://www.nytimes.com/learning/general/onthisday/
· The Political Graveyard, The Internet's Most Comprehensive Source of U.S. Political Biography: http://politicalgraveyard.com/index.html
· The Quotations Page: Search for Quotations: http://www.quotationspage.com/search.php3
· Reference Desk: http://www.refdesk.com/
· Roget’s International Thesaurus of English Words & Phrases: http://www.bartleby.com/110/
· Wikipedia, The Free Encyclopedia: http://www.wikipedia.org/
· The World Factbook: http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/
· Writer’s Resource Center: http://www.poewar.com/
· Zip+4 Code Look-up (U.S. Postal Service: http://www.usps.com/ncsc/lookups/lookup_zip+4.html
II. Federal Government


A.
Executive Branch:

· The White House: http://www.whitehouse.gov/
· Vice President Dick Cheney: http://www.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident/
· Department of Agriculture: http://www.usda.gov/welcome/
· U.S. Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/
· Department of Commerce: http://www.doc.gov/
· U.S. Census Bureau: http://www.census.gov/
· Census 2000 Data Sites for California: http://www.census.gov/census2000/states/ca.html
· Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil/
· U.S. Air Force: http://www.af.mil/
· U.S. Army: http://www.army.mil/
· U.S. Marine Corps: http://www.usmc.mil/
· U.S. Navy: http://www.navy.mil/
· Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov/
· Department of Energy: http://www.doe.gov/
· Federal Energy Regulatory Commission: http://www.ferc.gov/
· Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhhs.gov/
· Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/
· Bureau of Citizenship & Immigration Services: http://www.immigration.gov/graphics/index.htm
· U.S. Coast Guard: http://www.uscg.mil
· U.S. Secret Service: http://www.treas.gov/usss/
· Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): http://www.fema.gov/
· Homeland Security Advisory System: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=29&content=320
· Department of Housing and Urban Development: http://www.hud.gov/
· Department of the Interior: http://www.doi.gov/
· Department of Justice: http://www.usdoj.gov/
· Federal Bureau of Investigation: http://www.fbi.gov/
· Uniform Crime Reports (FBI): http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
· Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov/
· Department of State: http://www.state.gov/
· Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.gov/index.cfm
· Department of Treasury: http://www.treas.gov/
· Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov/
· Department of Veterans Affairs: http://www.va.gov/
· Central Intelligence Agency: http://www.cia.gov/
· Federal Elections Commission: http://www.fec.gov/
· Federal Reserve (Board of Governors): http://www.federalreserve.gov/
· NASA Home Page: http://www.nasa.gov/
· National Security Agency: http://www.nsa.gov/
· United States Mint: http://www.usmint.gov/
· United States Postal Service: http://www.usps.com/
B.
Judicial Branch:

· U.S. Supreme Court: http://www.supremecourtus.gov/
· U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit: http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov/
· The Federal Judiciary Homepage: http://www.uscourts.gov/
C.
Legislative Branch:

· U.S. Senate Webpage: http://www.senate.gov/
· Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D.: http://frist.senate.gov/
· Senate Republican Conference: http://www.senate.gov/~src/
· Senate Republican Policy Committee: http://www.senate.gov/~rpc/
· Senate Minority Leader Thomas Daschle: http://www.senate.gov/~daschle/
· Senate Democrat Leadership: http://democrats.senate.gov/about.html
· Senator Dianne Feinstein: http://www.senate.gov/~feinstein/
· Senator Barbara Boxer: http://www.senate.gov/~boxer/
· U.S. House of Representatives Webpage: http://www.house.gov/
· House Speaker Dennis Hastert: http://speaker.house.gov/
· House Majority Leader Tom DeLay: http://tomdelay.house.gov/
· House Majority Whip: Roy Blunt: http://www.house.gov/blunt/
· House Republican Conference: http://www.gop.gov/
· Deborah Pryce, Republican Conference Chair: http://www.house.gov/pryce/
· John Doolittle, Republican Conference Secretary, http://www.house.gov/doolittle/
· House Republican Policy Committee: http://policy.house.gov/
· Chris Cox, House Republican Policy Committee Chair: http://cox.house.gov/
· House Armed Services Committee, Duncan Hunter, Chair: http://armedservices.house.gov/
· House Rules Committee, David Dreier, Chair: http://www.house.gov/rules/
· House Ways and Means Committee, Bill Thomas, Chair: http://waysandmeans.house.gov/
· House Minority Leader Nancy Pelosi: http://democraticleader.house.gov/
· House Minority Whip Steny Hoyer: http://democraticwhip.house.gov/
· California Democratic Congressional Delegation Home Page: http://www.house.gov/farr/CDCD/cdcdwelcome.htm
· Congressional Biographical Directory: http://bioguide.congress.gov/biosearch/biosearch.asp
· Congressional Budget Office: http://www.cbo.gov/
D.
U.S. Presidents

· Abraham Lincoln Online (Books, Speeches, Resources): http://showcase.netins.net/web/creative/lincoln.html
· Richard M. Nixon Presidential Materials Staff (National Archives): http://www.nara.gov/nixon/
· Ronald Reagan. The Official Site: http://www.ronaldreagan.com/
· The Ronald Reagan Home Page: http://www.presidentreagan.info/
· American Presidents, Life Portraits (C-Span): http://www.americanpresidents.org/
· Presidential Libraries (Hoover-George Herbert Walker Bush):

· Herbert Hoover Presidential Library & Museum: http://hoover.nara.gov/
· Franklin D. Roosevelt Library & Museum: http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/
· Harry S. Truman Library & Museum:  http://www.trumanlibrary.org/
· Dwight D. Eisenhower Library & Museum: http://www.eisenhower.utexas.edu/
· John Fitzgerald Kennedy Library & Museum:  http://www.jfklibrary.org/
· Lyndon Baines Johnson Library & Museum: http://www.lbjlib.utexas.edu/
· Richard Nixon Library & Birthplace: http://www.nixonfoundation.org/
· Gerald R. Ford Library & Museum: http://www.ford.utexas.edu/
· Jimmy Carter Library: http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.org/
· Ronald W. Reagan Presidential Library & Museum:  http://www.reagan.utexas.edu/
· George Bush Presidential Library & Museum: http://bushlibrary.tamu.edu/
E.
Miscellaneous Federal Collections:

· Federal Statistics: http://www.fedstats.gov/
· Library of Congress: http://catalog.loc.gov/
· National Archives and Records Administration: http://www.nara.gov/
III. California State Government

A.
Executive Branch/State Constitutional Officers:

· Governor Gray Davis: http://www.governor.ca.gov/state/govsite/gov_homepage.jsp
· Lt. Governor Cruz Bustamante: http://www.ltg.ca.gov/
· Secretary of State Kevin Shelley: http://www.ss.ca.gov/
· Controller Steve Westly: http://www.sco.ca.gov/
· Treasurer Phil Angelides: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/
· Attorney General Bill Lockyer: http://caag.state.ca.us/
· Insurance Commissioner John Garamendi (Department of Insurance): http://www.insurance.ca.gov/docs/index.html
· Superintendent of Public Instruction Jack O’Connell: http://www.cde.ca.gov/executive/jocbio.htm
· Carole Migden, State Board of Equalization, First District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/migden/
· Bill Leonard, State Board of Equalization, Second District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/leonard/index.htm
· Claude Parrish, State Board of Equalization, Third District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/cparrish/cpindex.htm
· John Chiang, State Board of Equalization, Fourth District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/chiang/index.htm
B.
Judicial Branch:

· California Courts – The Judicial Branch of California: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/
· Supreme Court of California : http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme/
· Courts of Appeal: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/
· Trial Courts: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/
C.
Legislative Branch:

· Official California Legislative Information: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/index.html
· Legislative Analyst: http://www.lao.ca.gov/
· California State Assembly: www.assembly.ca.gov
· AssemblyWeb Intranet: http://assemblyweb/_Assembly+News
· Assembly Chief Clerk’s Web Page: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/
· Assembly Daily File: http://www.assembly.ca.gov./whatsnew/dailyfile_list.asp
· Assembly Daily Journal: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/BILLSLEGISLATURE/srchframe.htm
· California’s Legislature: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/califleg.html
· Standing Rules of the Assembly, 2003-04 Regular Session, House Resolution 1 (Nation): http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_0001-0050/hr_1_bill_20021202_introduced.html
· Standing Rules of the Senate, 2003-04 Regular Session, Senate Resolution 4 (Knight): http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0001-0050/sr_4_bill_20021202_enrolled.html
· Joint Rules of the Senate & Assembly, Senate Concurrent Resolution 1 (Johnson): http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0001-0050/scr_1_bill_20021202_introduced.html
· 2003-04 Tentative Legislative Calendar: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/BILLSLEGISLATURE/2002legcalendar.htm
· Assembly Republican Leader Dave Cox: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/5/
· Assembly Republican Caucus Chair Tony Strickland: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/index.asp?Dist=37&Lang=1&Body=&RefID=&WelcomeID=
· Assembly Republican Caucus: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/
· Assembly Speaker Herb Wesson: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a47/default.htm
· Assembly Democrat Leader Marco Firebaugh: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a50/
· Assembly Democrat Caucus: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/english/index.htm
· California State Senate: http://www.senate.ca.gov/
· Senate Republican Leader Jim Brulte: http://republican.sen.ca.gov/web/31/
· Senate Republican Caucus: http://republican.sen.ca.gov/
· Senate President pro Tempore John Burton: http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/senator/burton/
· Senate Democrat Leader Don Perata: http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/senator/perata//
· Senate Democrat Caucus: http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/
D.
2001 Redistricting Plans:

· 2001 Assembly Redistricting Plan: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/committee/c7/asmfinal/newtextdocument.html
· 2001 State Senate Redistricting Plan: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/senplan/senate.htp
· 2001 Congressional Redistricting Plan: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/cngplan/NEWTEXTDOCUMENT.htp
· Board of Equalization Redistricting Plan: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/committee/c7/boefinal/newtextdocument.html
· Zip Code Directory of 2001 Legislative and Congressional Districts: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/senplan/Zip.htp
E.
Miscellaneous State Data Collections:

· Academic Performance Index: http://api.cde.ca.gov/
· California Codes: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
· California Constitution: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/const.html
· California Labor Market Information (EDD): http://www.calmis.ca.gov/
· California State Library: http://www.library.ca.gov/
· California Research Bureau: http://www.library.ca.gov/html/statseg2a.cfm
· Criminal Justice Statistics Center (Department of Justice): http://caag.state.ca.us/cjsc/
· Online Archive of California: http://findaid.oac.cdlib.org/
· Secretary of State – Main Webpage: http://www.ss.ca.gov/
· California Archives: http://www.ss.ca.gov/archives/archives.htm
· California Ballot Proposition Database (1911-2002): http://www.uchastings.edu/library/Research%20Databases/CA%20Ballot%20Measures/ca_ballot_measures_main.htm#ballotprops
· 2003 California Roster (State, County, City, Town Officials, State Officials of the U.S. & Directory of State Services of the State of California): http://www.ss.ca.gov/executive/ca_roster/ca_roster.htm
· 2004 California Election Calendar: http://www.ss.ca.gov/elections/elections_calendar_2004_toc.htm
· Campaign Finance Information: http://cal-access.ss.ca.gov/
· Primary & General Election Results, 1996-2002: http://www.ss.ca.gov/elections/elections_elections.htm
· Lobbying Activity – Lobbyists, Lobbying Firms, Lobbyist Employers, Lobbyist Directory Changes (Secretary of State): http://cal-access.ss.ca.gov/lobbying/
F.
Miscellaneous State Entities:

· “Welcome to California” (Main California State Homepage): http://www.ca.gov/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp
· California Community Colleges, Chancellor’s Office: http://www.cccco.edu/
· California Highway Patrol: http://www.chp.ca.gov/
· California National Guard: http://www.calguard.ca.gov/
· California State University System Homepage: http://www.calstate.edu/index.html
· Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/
· Department of Finance: http://www.dof.ca.gov/
· Department of Motor Vehicles: http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
· Department of Transportation (CalTrans): http://www.dot.ca.gov/
· CalTrans Road Information: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/roadinfo/
· Employment Development Department Homepage: http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov/
· Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
· Franchise Tax Board: http://www.ftb.ca.gov/
· Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (OES): http://www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/1?OpenForm
· State Board of Equalization: http://www.boe.ca.gov/\

· University of California, Office of the President: http://www.ucop.edu/
State/Local Government Information

· California State Association of Counties: http://csac.counties.org/
· Council of State Governments – West: http://www.csgwest.org/
· Demographic Research Unit, Department of Finance: http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/Demograp/druhpar.htm
· Institute of Governmental Studies, UC Berkeley (IGS): http://www.igs.berkeley.edu/
· IGS Statewide Database: http://swdb.berkeley.edu/
· League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org/
· National Council of State Legislatures: http://www.ncsl.org/
· Rose Institute of State and Local Government: http://research.mckenna.edu/rose/
V.
Organizations and Associations

A.
Political Party Entities:

· National Federation of Republican Assemblies: http://www.nf-ra.org/
· National Republican Congressional Committee: http://www.nrcc.org/
· National Republican Senatorial Committee: http://www.nrsc.org/
· Republican Governors Association: http://www.rga.org/
· Republican Leadership Council: http://www.rlcnet.org/
· Republican National Committee: http://www.rnc.org/
· Republican Youth Majority: http://www.rym.org/
· California Republican Party: http://www.cagop.org/
· California Congress of Republicans: http://www.calgop.org/
· California Federation of Republican Women: http://www.cfrw.org/
· California Republican Assembly (CRA): http://www.ca-ra.org/
· CRA News: http://www.ca-ra.org/news.htm
· California Republican League (CRL): http://www.republicanleague.org/
· California Young Republicans: http://www.cyr.org/
· Young Republican Federation of California: http://www.yrfc.org/
· Democrat National Committee: http://www.democrats.org/index.html
· Democrat Congressional Campaign Committee: http://www.dccc.org/
· Democrat Leadership Council: http://www.ndol.org/
· Democrat Senatorial Campaign Committee: http://www.dscc.org/
· College Democrats of America: http://www.collegedems.com/
· California Democratic Party: http://www.ca-dem.org/
· California College Democrats: http://www-scf.usc.edu/~uscdems/CACollegeDems/
· California Democratic Council: http://www.cdc-ca.org/
· California Young Democrats: http://www.youngdems.org/cyd/
· American Independent Party of California: http://www.aipca.org/
· Green Party of California: http://www.cagreens.org/
· Libertarian Party of California: http://www.ca.lp.org/
· Natural Law Party: http://www.natural-law.org/
· Peace & Freedom Party of California: http://www.peaceandfreedom.org/
· Reform Party of California: http://www.reformpartyofcalifornia.org/
B.
Gubernatorial Recall Election Entities

1. Recall Proponents:

· Davis Recall.com: (Ted Costa): http://www.davisrecall.com/
· Recall Gray Davis! (Howard Kaloogian): http://www.recallgraydavis.com/
· Rescue California (Darrell Issa): http://www.rescuecalifornia.com/
2. Recall Opponents:

· Stop the Recall: http://www.stoptherecall.com/
· No Davis Recall: http://www.beattherecall.com/
3. Gubernatorial Replacement Candidates:

· Californians for Schwarzenegger (Official Site): http://www.joinarnold.com/
· Arnold Schwarzenegger for Governor (Young Voters for Arnold): http://www.arnold4gov.com/
· Tom McClintock for Governor: http://www.tommcclintock.com/
· Bill Simon: http://billsimon.org/home.asp
· No On Recall, Yes On Bustamante for Governor: http://www.noonrecallyesonbustamante.com/
· Peter Camejo: http://www.votecamejo.org/
· Arianna Huffington: http://www.ariannaforgov.com/
4. Miscellaneous:

· Recall Watch http://recallwatch.lobbyingcentral.com/
C. 2004 Presidential Candidates:

· Bush Cheney ‘04 (Official Re-election Site): http://www.georgewbush.com/
· Carol Moseley Braun: http://www.carolforpresident.com/content.php?page=home
· Howard Dean: http://www.deanforamerica.com/
· John Edwards: http://www.johnedwards2004.com/
· Dick Gephardt: http://www.dickgephardt2004.com/plugin/template/gephardt/Welcome/*
· Bob Graham: http://www.grahamforpresident.com/
· John Kerry: http://www.johnkerry.com/
· Dennis Kucinich: http://www.kucinich.us/
· Joe Lieberman: http://www.joe2004.com/site/PageServer
· Reverend Al Sharpton: http://www.al2004.org/
D. 
Conservative Organizations:

· Accuracy in Media: http://www.aim.org/
· American Conservative Union: http://www.conservative.org/
· Christian Coalition: http://www.cc.org/
· Eagle Forum – Phyllis Schlafly: http://www.eagleforum.org/
· John Birch Society: http://www.jbs.org/
· Review of the News Online: http://www.jbs.org/visitor/rotnol/index.htm
· Media Research Center: http://www.mediaresearch.org/
· Brent Bozell News Columns: http://www.mediaresearch.org/BozellColumns/bozellnewswelcome.asp
· Young Americans for Freedom: http://www.yaf.com/
E.
Policy Institutes:

· American Enterprise Institute: http://www.aei.org/
· American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC): http://www.alec.org/
· Ayn Rand Institute: http://www.aynrand.org/
· The Brookings Institution: http://www.brook.edu/
· Capitol Resource Institute: http://www.capitolresource.org/
· Cato Institute: http://www.cato.org/
· Center for the Continuing Study of the California Economy: http://www.californiaeconomy.com/
· Center for the Study of Popular Culture: http://www.cspc.org/
· Citizens Against Government Waste: http://www.cagw.org/
· Claremont Institute: http://www.claremont.org/
· Competitive Enterprise Institute: http://www.cei.org/
· Electronic Policy Network: http://www.epn.org/
· Empower America (Jack Kemp, William Bennett, Jeane Kirkpatrick): http://www.empoweramerica.org/
· Empower.org: http://www.empower.org/
· Federalist Society: http://www.fed-soc.org/
· Free Congress Foundation (Paul Weyrich): http://www.freecongress.org/
· Heritage Foundation: http://www.heritage.org/
· Hoover Institution: http://www-hoover.stanford.edu/
· Institute for Contemporary Studies: http://www.icspress.com/
· Institute for Policy Studies: http://www.ips-dc.org/
· Pacific Legal Foundation: http://www.pacificlegal.org/
· Pacific Research Institute for Public Policy: http://www.pacificresearch.org/
· Philadelphia Society: http://www.townhall.com/phillysoc/
· Progressive Policy Institute: http://www.ppionline.org/
· Public Policy Institute of California: http://www.ppic.org/
· The Rand Corporation: http://www.rand.org/
· Reason Foundation: http://www.reason.org/
· Town Hall: Conservative News & Information: http://www.townhall.com/
· World Policy Institute: http://www.worldpolicy.org/
F.
Major Organizations/Entities

1. Agriculture & Water:

· Agricultural Council of California: http://www.agcouncil.org/default.asp
· Association of California Water Agencies: http://www.acwanet.com/
· California Association of Winegrape Growers: http://www.cawg.org/
· California Cattlemen’s Association: http://www.calcattlemen.org/
· California Citrus Mutual: http://www.cacitrusmutual.com/index.html
· California Cotton Ginners & Growers Associations: http://www.ccgga.org/
· California Farm Bureau Federation: http://www.cfbf.com/
· California Women for Agriculture: http://www.cawomen4ag.com/
· Family Winemakers of California: http://familywinemakers.org/
· United Farm Workers of America: http://www.ufw.org/
· Western Growers Association: http://www.wga.com/
· Wine Institute: http://www.wineinstitute.org/
2. Business-related Entities:

· California Association of Realtors: http://www.car.org/
· California Building Industry Association: http://www.cbia.org/
· California Business Roundtable: http://www.cbrt.org/
· California Chamber of Commerce: http://www.calchamber.com/
· California Manufacturers and Technology Association: http://www.cmta.net/index.php
· California Restaurant Association: http://www.calrest.org/
· California Trucking Association: http://www.caltrux.org/
· Coalition for California Jobs: http://www.jobkillers.org/
3. Civil Rights:

· The American Center for Law & Justice: http://www.aclj.org/
· American Civil Rights Institute (Ward Connerly/Proposition 209): http://www.acri.org/
· Asian Pacific American Legal Center of Southern California: http://www.apalc.org/
· Congress of Racial Equality: http://www.core-online.org/
· Institute for Justice: http://www.ij.org/index.shtml
· The Latino Coalition: http://www.thelatinocoalition.com/
· Mexican American Legal Defense & Education Fund (MALDEF): http://www.maldef.org/
· NAACP: http://www.naacp.org/index.shtml
· National Urban League: http://www.nul.org/
· Washington Legal Foundation: http://www.wlf.org/
4. Criminal Justice & Judiciary:

· American Civil Liberties Union of Northern California: http://www.aclunc.org/
· American Civil Liberties Union of Southern California: http://www.aclu-sc.org/
· California Attorneys for Criminal Justice: http://www.cacj.org/
· California District Attorneys Association: http://www.cdaa.org/
· California Rifle & Pistol Association: http://www.crpa.org/
· Doris Tate Crime Victims Bureau: http://www.doristate.com/
· Gun Owners of California: http://www.gunownersca.com/
· National Rifle Association, California: http://www.calnra.org/
5. Education:

· California Faculty Association: http://www.calfac.org/
· California School Boards Association: http://www.csba.org/
· California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com/
· California Teachers Association: http://www.cta.org/
· United Teachers Los Angeles: http://www.utla.net/
6. Energy & Utility Issues:

a. Advocacy Entities

· California Voter Revolt: http://www.billyjack.com/politics/ca_voter_revolt.html#top
· California Public Interest Research Group: http://www.calpirg.org/
· The Utility Reform Network (“TURN”): http://www.turn.org/
· Utility Consumers’ Action Network (“UCAN”): http://www.ucan.org/
· Western Power Trading Forum: http://www.wptf.org/
b. Energy Services/Generators

· AES Corporation: http://www.aesc.com/
· Calpine: http://www.calpine.com/
· CMS Energy Corporation: http://www.cmsenergy.com/
· Duke Energy North America: http://dena.duke-energy.com/california/
· Dynegy: http://www.dynegy.com/
· Energy Intelligence Group: http://www.energyintel.com/
· Enron: http://www.enron.com/corp/
· Mirant Corporation: http://www.mirant.com/
· Navigant Consulting, Inc.: http://www.navigantconsulting.com/A559B1/navigant.nsf/fCNTDspHome?OpenForm
· NRG Energy: http://www.nrgenergy.com/
· Platt: http://www.platt.com/
· Reliant Energy: http://www.reliant.com/
· The Williams Companies, Inc.: http://www.williams.com/
c. Governmental Entities

· U.S. Department of Energy: http://www.doe.gov/
· Federal Energy Regulatory Commission: http://www.ferc.gov/
· California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov/
· California Independent System Operator: http://www.caiso.com/
· California Public Utilities Commission (PUC): http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/
d. Petroleum Industry

· American Petroleum Institute: http://www.api.org/
· California Independent Petroleum Association: http://www.cipa.org/
· Western States Petroleum Association: http://www.wspa.org/
e. Utilities

· East Bay Municipal Utility District: http://www.ebmud.com/
· Los Angeles Department of Water & Power: http://www.ladwp.com/home.htm
· Pacific Gas and Electric: http://www.pge.com
· Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD): http://www.smud.org/
· San Diego Gas and Electric: http://www.sdge.com/index.shtml
· Southern California Edison Company: http://www.southerncaledison.com/main/
· Southern California Gas Company: http://www.socalgas.com/
7.  
Environment & Natural Resources:

· California Forestry Association: http://www.woodcom.com/woodcom/cfa/
· California League of Conservation Voters: http://www.ecovote.org/
· Sierra Club of California: http://www.sierraclub.org/chapters/ca/
8.  
Gaming:

· California Horse Racing Board: http://www.chrb.ca.gov/
· California Lottery: http://www.calottery.com/
· California Nations Indian Gaming Association: http://www.cniga.com/
· California Thoroughbred Breeders Association: http://www.ctba.com/
· Division of Gambling Control, California Department of Justice: http://caag.state.ca.us/gambling/index.htm
9.  
High-Tech:

· American Electronics Association: http://www.aeanet.org/
· California Space Authority: http://www.californiaspaceauthority.org/
· Information Technology Association of America: http://www.itaa.org/
· Joint Venture. Silicon Valley Network: http://www.jointventure.org/
· Semiconductor Equipment & Materials International: http://www.semi.org/
· Silicon Valley Manufacturing Group: http://www.svmg.org/
10.
Immigration:

· The Federation for American Immigration Reform: http://www.fairus.org/
11. Labor:

· American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO: http://www.afscme.org/
· California Correctional Peace Officers’ Association (CCPOA): http://www.ccpoanet.org/
· California Independent Public Employees Council: http://www.cipelc.com/
· California Labor Federation, AFL-CIO: http://www.calaborfed.org/
· California Nurses Association: http://www.calnurse.org/
· California Professional Firefighters: http://www.cpf.org/
· California State Council, Service Employees International Union: http://www.seiucal.org/
· California State Employees Association: http://www.calcsea.org/
· California State Pipe Trades Council: http://calpipes.org/indexFlag.htm
· California Teamsters Public Affairs Council: http://www.teamsterctpac.org/
· L.A. Labor News: http://www.lalabor.org/
· Peace Officers Research Association of California (PORAC): http://www.porac.org/
· State Building & Construction Trades Council of California: http://www.statebuildingtrades.com/sitemap.asp
12. Public Interest/Information:

· California Common Cause: http://www.commoncause.org/states/california/index.html
· California Public Interest Research Group: http://www.calpirg.org/
· California Voter Foundation: http://www.calvoter.org/
· California Online Voter Guide: http://www.calvoter.org/2002/
· Consumer Federation of California: http://www.consumerfedofca.org/
· Foundation for Taxpayer & Consumer Rights (Harvey Rosenfield): http://www.ftcr.org/
· Judicial Watch: http://www.judicialwatch.org/
· League of Women Voters of California: http://ca.lwv.org/
· People’s Advocate: http://www.tedcosta.com/
· Project Vote Smart: http://www.vote-smart.org/
13. Seniors:

· American Association of Retired Persons: http://www.aarp.org/
· Congress of California Seniors:  http://www.seniors.org/whoweare.asp
· Alliance for Retired Americans: http://www.retiredamericans.org/
· Seniors Coalition: http://www.senior.org/
· United Seniors Association: http://www.unitedseniors.org/
14. Social Issues:

· California ProLife Council: http://www.californiaprolife.org/
· California Right To Life: http://www.calright2life.org/
· Campaign for California Families: http://www.savecalifornia.com/
· Christian Coalition of California: http://www.ccca.org/
· Committee on Moral Concerns: http://www.moralconcerns.org/
· Traditional Values Coalition: http://www.traditionalvalues.org/
· California Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League (CARAL): http://www.caral.org/
· Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California: http://www.ppacca.org/
15. Taxpayers:

· Americans for Tax Reform: http://www.atr.org/
· California Taxpayers’ Association: http://www.caltax.org/
· National Tax-Limitation Committee: http://www.limittaxes.org/
16.
Term Limits:

· Citizens for Term Limits: http://www.termlimits.com/
· U.S. Term Limits: http://www.termlimits.org/index.html
17. 
Terrorism:

· Al Jazeera.Net English Website: http://english.aljazeera.net/
· Background & Threat Assessments (Federation of American Scientists): http://www.fas.org/irp/threat/terror.htm
· Federal Bureau of Investigation, War on Terrorism: http://www.fbi.gov/terrorinfo/terrorism.htm
· Interpol: http://www.interpol.int/Default.asp
· Israel Defense Forces – Official IDF News Website: http://www.idf.il/
· Identified Terrorists & Groups: http://www.fas.org/irp/news/2002/10/dos101102.html
· Jane’s Information Group Security Section: http://www.janes.com/security/
· Special Operations.Com Guide to International Terrorist Organizations: http://www.specialoperations.com/Terrorism/SOCGuide/Default.htm
· Terrorist Group Profiles (Special Operations.com) http://www.specialoperations.com/Terrorism/Terrorist_Groups/Default.htm
· U.S. Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/
· U.S. Department of State, Counter-Terrorism Office: http://www.state.gov/s/ct/
18. Tort/Liability Reform:

· Civil Justice Association of California: http://www.cjac.org/
· Consumer Attorneys of California: http://www.caoc.com/
· State Bar of California: http://www.calbar.ca.gov
19. Veterans:

· American Legion, California: http://www.calegion.org/
· AMVETS: http://www.amvets.org/
· Disabled American Veterans: http://www.dav.org/
· Vietnam Veterans of America: http://www.vva.org/
20. Women:

· American Association of University Women of California: http://www.aauw-ca.org/
· California National Organization for Women: http://www.canow.org/
· Concerned Women for America: http://www.cwfa.org/
· League of Women Voters of California: http://ca.lwv.org/
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